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Douglas, Joseph@Energy

From: Doug Davis [ddavis@brightsourceenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 12:50 PM
To: erin_dean@fws.gov; Heather Beeler; Ray Bransfield; Michael Clark
Cc: Marc Sydnor; Document Control Manager; Kelly, Ray; 'Bruce Weise'; T.G. Jackson; 'Amanda 

Scheib'; Lee, Raymond; Douglas, Joseph@Energy; 'Sisk, Tim'
Subject: Mortality Report required by H 1 c. -  SPUT MB12386B-0
Attachments: 2013-09-01_ISEGS_R8_SPUT_mortality reporting (5).xlsx

Agency Personnel, 
 
Please find attached an ISEGS Avian Injury and Mortality Report as required by H 1 c. ‐  SPUT MB12386B‐0.  Carcasses 
were discovered this week as a result of additional searches conducted by the facility of mechanical equipment to 
determine accessibility for the upcoming monitoring.  The attached report covers the period from commencement of 
construction to present.  Please let me know if you have any questions.   
 
 

 

Doug Davis 
Senior Compliance Manager 
BrightSource Energy, Inc.  

O (510)250-6974 
C (702)239-6118 
DDavis@BrightSourceEnergy.com 

www.BrightSourceEnergy.com 
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